June 14, 2005 Town Meeting

Lincoln Town Meeting Tuesday 06/14/05 7pm

Members Present: Wayne Rasmussen, Scott Kleinschmidt, Steve Pankratz, Dave Rogers, Carol Szymanski, Sheryl Johnson,. Members absent: Dick Thomer

1. The minutes of the last meeting were sent to the members prior to this meeting. The minutes were reviewed. Motion by Sheryl Johnson to approve the minutes, seconded by Dave Rogers, Motion carried.

2. The Treasurer s report was read by Carol with totals as follows:

April balance of \$83,451.63. May disbursements \$25,421.89. May income \$2,829.17. May balance is \$60,858.91. Motion made by Steve Pankratz to approve the financial report, seconded by Sheryl Johnson motion carried.

3.ACCOUNTS PAYABLE: The bills were reviewed. Sheryl Johnson made a motion to pay bills, seconded by Dave Rogers, motion carried.

4.REPORTS of STANDING COMMITTEES:

- 1.Zoning Committee: The minutes of the May meeting were read by Wayne, Ron Lawson was denied for permits, Mike Huffman also denied, Travis Lindenkugel also denied for a driveway to the property he was inquiring about. All denied due to current Zoning Ordiance Ron Lawson was present at this meeting to discuss with the board about getting one permit instead of multiple permits. The minutes of the Zoning Committee on 05/17/05 were approves by Steve Pankratz and seconded by Dave Rogers with the understanding that Mr. Lawson will again go to the zoning committee about his new proposal. Motion carried.
- 2. Fire Department: The Fire department is attempting to receive another grant, If this Grant is approved they will use it for rescue equipment, it will not cost the township any money.
- 3.Building manger: No problems from the building area, The hoedowners will again be waxing the floors on the hall.
 4.Road Maintenance: Grass cutting and grading looks good, We need to check II signs in the township again and replace what is needed.
- 5.PUBLIC INPUT: John Binder asked about Burning permits, If a burning permit is needed you are to call Wayne or Fire Chief Bob Burr. Also the bridge on Yellow river road nees to be checked by Wayne and Dave to see what work needs to be done to it.

5.OLD BUSINESS:

1.ROAD WORK: Wren and West McMillian are almost complete. Small problem with the culverts but all else went well. Roberta In does not have any good road base, Gravel will be added then let it settle 3-4 weeks. The county was out at the River edge turn around on 06/13/05. There is no need for more material. We will place 11/2 coat on Robin Road Bridge to allow a smoother ride . Once the bills are in for all road work we will look at the budget and see what we have left to use for the back lot.

GRANITE BIDS: A motion was made by Dave Rogers to reject all granite bids and seconded by Steve Pankratz motion Carried.

8. NEW BUSINESS:

1. Appointment of Committee members: Some members for the zoning committee and Board of appeals were up for reappointment. See attached list Motion to approve the members by Dave rogers and seconded by Steve Pankratz.

2. Liquor License: There are again the same 8 businesses looking for renew there license, Reflections, Marshfield Country Club, River Edge Golf Course, Legends Golf Center, Country Bumpkin, Fanta shiview, Speedway bar, and the Vintage House. All businesses filed the proper papers with the town clerk and have no violations, Motion by Dave Rogers to approve the license seconded by Sheryl Johnson. Motion carried.

ANNOUNCEMENTS:

The Wisconsin Towns meeting is on June 17th in Grand Rapids Submitted by Scott Kleinschmidt Lincoln Town Clerk